
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

February 16, 2021 
 
ADDENDUM 2 
 
TO: VENDORS 
 
FROM: MICHELLE FAIRCLOTH, PURCHASING DIRECTOR 
 
RE:  INVITATION TO BID NO. ITB AES 20 21 62 
 CONEHEAD TERMITE DELINEATION, NEST REMOVAL, DESTRUCTION AND 

TREATMENT 
 

THIS ADDENDUM IS TO PROVIDE ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS WITH ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS 
RECEIVED IN REFERENCE TO THIS INVITATION TO BID 

 
Question / Answer 
 

1. Please clarify the following statement in the solicitation on page 10 of 58: 
 
“Vendor shall have an ISA Certified Arborist or Professional Mangrove Trimmer on staff 
and available for this project to confirm that any trimming of trees is done according to 
best management practices and in such a way to minimize impacts to the wetland and 
trees.” 
 
Can the successful bidder subcontract an ISA certified arborist that can be available for 
this project? 
Yes, subcontracting an ISA arborist or Professional Mangrove trimmer is authorized. 
 

2. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 
No 
 

3. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid 
documents concerning how you identify the winning bid? 
Please see the complete bid specifications at the State of Florida, Vendor Bid System. 
 

4. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 
www.mygovwatch.com/free? 
No 
 

5. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 
See response to question number three (3). 

 
This Addendum is hereby incorporated into, and made a part thereof, the above noted Invitation to Bid. All other terms, 
conditions and specifications of this Invitation to Bid will remain unchanged. For questions regarding this Addendum, 
please contact the Purchasing Office at (850) 617-7181 or email at Bids@FDACS.gov.  
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